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To: SAG.Sgn Franclsco (89-250)
From: Director, FBI (89-4286) m?:,!’b
Re: YMUR, . "“;"L@J‘?Gb v ;1 MB!A s
‘ %ﬁ_\‘(\\ -
Reference telephone call between 84 |FBL
Photographic Operations and sd+ | 8an Francisco Division (‘V\)

Enclosed herewith is the original color negatives concerning
captioned matter and provided to Special Agent's of the Baltimore Division
by pon her return from Guyana to tho Unitod States ()}

-Also being furnished, as a result of roferenced telephone call,
are two complete sets of 8 x 10 color enlargements prepared from those
negatives. It is Laboratory's understanding that this film was furnished

to the Bureau with the understanding that the original negatives and ¢
set of enlargements be returned to the contributor, (“\ ( 4 ﬁ,«w )

For your information, a complets set of copy negatives is being
retained in the Laboratory with the other pertinent RYAMUR negativea.c u)
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